Tait International Limited

Add: 245 Wooldridge Road, Harewood, P.O. Box 1645Christchurch 8051 New Zealand
Tel: 64 3 358 0403

E-mail: brian.emmett@taitradio.com

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE
Date: 2020-06-12

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

We, Tait International Limited , hereby declare that the product: Two way radio, FCC ID:CASTPEHGD.,
For market purpose, we add one antenna base on the previous certification.

The new antenna specification parameters:

Manufacturer: FUJIAN QUANZHOU HUAHONG COMMUNICATION CO.,LTD
Frequency: 400-480MHz

Length: 96mm

Impedance: 500hm

Antenna Gain: 2.5dBi

The original antenna specification parameters:

Manufacturer: FUIIAN QUANZHOU HUAHONG COMMUNICATION CO.,LTD
Frequency: 400-480MHz

Length: 165mm

Impedance: 500hm

Antenna Gain: 0dBi

It is a change to the detachable external antenna. There is no change to the output power and other parameters
from the antenna port of the radio. Please contact me should there be need for any additional clarification or

information.

Best Regards,

Signature:

Brian Emmett

Standards and Regulatory Manager
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